## Minutes of Regular Session Proceedings of the Village of Spring Green Board of Trustees March 22, 2023 – 7:00 pm Meeting held via Zoom & Teleconference

- 1. Call to order: Robin Reid, Village President called the board meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
- 2. Roll call of Village Board members: Members present via Zoom & Teleconference were Robin Reid, Michael Broh, Deb Miller, Damian Barta, Jennifer Snow and David Saperstein. Absent: Jeannie McCarville. Also, present via Teleconference: Wendy Crary, Jeff Freel, Sharon Freel, Chief Stoddard, Adam Reno, Linda Schwanke, Scott Whitsett- Jewell Associates Engineers, Inc, Bob Churchill, Linda Churchill, Diane Baryenbruch, Vikki Stingley and Ed Lilla 7:02 pm.
- 3. **Approve Minutes:** Motion by Snow to approve the minutes of the March 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting as presented. Seconded by Barta. Voice vote. Motion carried.
- 4. **Review and approve agenda:** Motion by Miller to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Saperstein. Voice vote. Motion carried.
- 5. **Consent agenda:** Motion by Broh to approve the consent agenda consisting of the following:
  - a. Approval of Financial Report.
  - b. Approval of Disbursements.

Seconded by Snow. Voice vote. Motion carried.

## 6. New Business:

- a. The Village Board reviewed Chapter 376 All-Terrain Vehicles (ATV) and Utility Terrain Vehicles (UTV) proposed amendments. This is considered the first reading. The Board questioned why Rainbow Rd was not included with the street exceptions. Chief Stoddard replied, it is more of a convenience to the rider than a safety issue. ATV/UTV riders are currently crossing HWY 14 by Round Barn and Big Hollow. Additional questions/concerns about striking: "C. The ATV/UTV ordinance shall cease to have effect one year from the effective date unless the ordinance is extended by village board action.", led to a motion by Broh to approve the first reading of "Chapter 376 All-Terrain Vehicles (ATV) and Utility Terrain Vehicles (UTV) with proposed amendments" as presented and to review again by April 14, 2024. Seconded by Saperstein. Voice vote. Motion carried.
  - Motion by Broh to suspend the second and third reading of "Chapter 376 All-Terrain Vehicles (ATV) and Utility Terrain Vehicles (UTV) with proposed amendments" as presented. Seconded by Snow. Voice vote. Motion carried.
- b. Reno requested replacement of the old lawn mower; keeping with the trade policy started by the previous Public Works Director. This allows for the old mower to be kept as back up; while the newer lawn mower is under warranty. Reno added that this system is working well. Reno stated that he had received two bids and recommended the low bid from Mid-States Equipment Sauk Prairie for \$18,000.00. Motion by Barta to replace the lawn mower for the Public Works Department from Mid States Equipment Sauk Prairie, capped at \$18,000.00 as presented. Seconded by Miller. Voice vote. Motion carried.
- c. Crary stated that the Kennedy Road Recycling Center/Burn Area Attachment A is reviewed annually by the Sanitation and Recycling Committee, and was anonymously recommended for approval. Motion by Saperstein to approve the Kennedy Road Recycling Center/Burn Area Attachment A as presented with the revised rates for 2023. Seconded by Barta. Voice vote. Motion carried.

## 7. Information Items:

- a. Information from Spring Green Arts & Crafts Fair Committee regarding wireless sound system.
- 8. **General Public Comment:** Bob Churchill asked if he could still use his riding lawn mower to take lawn waste to the Kennedy Recycling Center. Chief Stoddard replied that this should not be an issue. Ed Lilla thanked the Village Board for including an annual review of "Chapter 376 All-Terrain Vehicles (ATV) and Utility Terrain Vehicles (UTV)" again next year in the motion.
- 9. **Adjourn:** Motion by Barta to adjourn at 7:32 pm. Seconded by Broh. Voice vote. Motion carried.

  Respectfully submitted by Vikki Stingley